10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary 26 June 1985

It falls to the BBC this year to
televise the State Opening of Parliament
and, rather earlier than usual, the BBC
have approached us formally seeking
permission to televise. Unless you would
prefer that the request were presented
somewhat nearer the event, I should be
grateful if you would seek the approval
of Her Majesty The Queen.

TIM FLESHER

Robert Fellowes, Esq., L.V.O.,
Buckingham Palace
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BBC are quick of the mark this year with
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a formal request for permission to

broadcast the State opening.

Would you now process?

BERNARD INGHAM
25 June 1985




BUCKINGHAM PALACE

27th June, 1985
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Thank you for your letter of 26th June
about the televising of the State Opening of
Parliament this year. Your letter has been laid
before The Queen, who has been pleased to give
her approval for the BBC to televise the
occasion.

) W O Ve

T. Flesher, Esq.
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Thank you for your letter of 26th June
about the televising of the State Opening of
Parliament this year. Your letter has been laid
before The Queen, who has been pleased to give
her approval for the BBC to televise the

occasion.

N Qen

T. Flesher, Esq.







BBC Broadcasting House London WIA 1A

[elephone o1-580 4468 l'elex: 265781 I'clegrams and Cables: Broadcasts London T¢ lex

from Chief Assistant to Director-General

17th June, 1985

Dear Bernard,

As“ftifalls’ to /the BBC on this: docwsion to
cover the State Opening, I make this formal
approach asking for the various necessary
permissions so that we may have access to
broadcast the ceremony of the State Opening
of Parliament by Her Majesty the Queen in

November. A
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(Margaret Douglas)

Bernard Ingham Esq.,
Chief Press Secretary,
10 Downing Street,
London SW1




